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To: Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent
POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK
SCHOOL DISTRICT 25
From: Jonathan R. Balls, Director of Business Operations
Date: March 15, 2022
RE: Purchase and Installation of Four (4) Modular Classrooms — Head Start

On February 24, 2022, bids were opened for Purchase and Installation of Modular Classrooms at
Head Start. Ten (10) vendors were invited to bid. Bids from four (4) vendors were received as
shown below. The lowest responsible bid is highlighted.

Total Bid
Vendor Amount
I\/Igblle Modular 4511 402
Boise, ID
US'I\/IoduIar $433.720
Boise, ID
Paqﬁc Mobile Structures, Inc. $472,675
Boise, ID
Aries Building Systems, LLC
Bellevue, WA 3495470

Board Action Requested: Motion to award bid to US Modular for the amount of $433,720. The
total bid award represents the lowest responsible bid for this project.



